
Email from Ground Control 7th October 2013 
 
 
I work for Ground Control who are the tree contractors for Western Power. We require to do 
some work in Wilsford on Parish Council land, below is the work we require to do I also 
attach a map showing the location of the works.  
 
Site 83: Fell all Ash within 4 metres of the overhead line, and windrow brash to the side of 
the line  
 
Site 84: Fell two Cherry to ground level and Side Prune one Ash away from overhead line to 
gain a 4 metre clearance, remove all arising’s from site  
 
Site 85: Remove ivy from poles, remove all arising’s from site We plan to do the work in the 
next few weeks, if you could please get back to me regarding the works it would be much 
appreciated.  Best Regards, 
 
 
Chris Almond 
Project Manager     DD: 01949 859 832  |  M: 07786 273 873  | T: 01949 859 830 |  E: 
chris.almond@ground-control.co.uk Ground Control Limited  Units 1 & 2, Woodland Lodge, 
Longhedge Lane, Alverton NG13 9PL        
www.ground-control.co.uk 


